

# CTC SOURCE PROTECTION COMMITTEE MEETING #1/20, PART 2 Chair: Douglas Wright Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:30 to 3:30 PM

# MINUTES – FINAL DRAFT

1. CALL TO ORDER (DW to call meeting to Order) 1:27pm

The CTC Source Protection Committee Chair, Douglas Wright, called the meeting to order at 1:275pm on April 29, 2020 via Zoom Meetings.

# 2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (DW to call meeting to Order) - none

There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest.

### 3. CHAIR'S REMARKS

Chair Wright noted the essential part of this agenda is for the Committee to reflect on progress reporting to the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks.

## 4. REVIEW OF AGENDA

**RES #4/20:** THAT the Agenda be approved.

Moved By: John Presta Seconded By: Louise Foster

CARRIED

### 5. MINUTES

5.1 Approval of Minutes of Meeting #3/19 – October 8, 2019 (appended separately)

### **RES #5/20:** THAT the Minutes of Meeting #3/19 be approved.

Moved By: Rosemary Keenan Seconded By: Lee Gould

CARRIED

### 6. CORRESPONDENCE

- 6.1 Letter from S. Baker, Program Analyst, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Dated April 15, 2020 to B. Thompson, Manager, South Georgian Bay – Lake Simcoe Source Protection Region, regarding Source Protection Programs Branch Technical Comments on the Proposed Amendments under Section 34 for York Region (Aurora-Newmarket).
- 6.2 Electronic correspondence from A. Simard, Natural Resource Manager, Nestlé Waters Canada, Dated April 2, 2020 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding the 2019 Annual

Monitoring Report for the Erin Spring Site.

- 6.3 Electronic correspondence from the Source Protection Programs Branch, Dated April 1, 2020 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding Risk Management Official/Inspector Training.
- 6.4 **Electronic correspondence from E. Forrest, Liaison Officer, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks,** Dated March 30, 2020 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding receipt of request for an extension to the annual reporting deadline.
- 6.5 **Letter from D. Bridge, Senior Environmental Advisor, Enbridge Pipelines Incorporated,** Dated March 17, 2020 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding an offer to consult on the operation and maintenance of Enbridge's Liquids Pipelines Facilities
- 6.6 Electronic correspondence from the Source Protection Programs Branch, Dated April 1, 2020 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding the launch of new information layers on Source Protection Information Atlas.
- 6.7 Letter from J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, Dated January 20, 2020 to E. Forrest, Liaison Officer, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, regarding notification of consultation for the section 34 amendment to the Toronto and Region Assessment Report and CTC Source Protection Plan to include the new drinking water well in the Town of Aurora.
- 6.8 Letter from J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, Dated January 16, 2020 to S. Huycke, Director of Legislative Services and Clerk, City of Richmond Hill, regarding notification of consultation for the section 34 amendment to the Toronto and Region Assessment Report and CTC Source Protection Plan to include the new drinking water well in the Town of Aurora.
- 6.9 Letter from M. Keller, Manager, Lake Erie Source Protection Region, Dated January 16, 2020 to D. Wright, Chair, CTC Source Protection Committee, regarding support for actions to address over-application of winter maintenance chemicals to protect sources of municipal drinking water.
- 6.10 Electronic correspondence from A. DesLauriers, Program Analyst, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Dated December 11, 2019 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding Source Protection Programs Branch Pre-Consultation Comments on the Proposed Amendments under Section 34 for York Region (Aurora-Newmarket).
- 6.11 Letter from S. Baker, Program Analyst, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Dated December 10, 2019 to B. Thompson, Manager, South Georgian Bay Lake Simcoe Source Protection Region, regarding Source Protection Programs Branch Pre-Consultation Comments on the Proposed Amendments under Section 34 for York Region (Aurora-Newmarket).
- 6.12 Letter from J. Yurek, Minister, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Dated December 3, 2019 to K. Ras, Chair, Credit Valley Source Protection Authority, J. Innis, Chair, Toronto and Region Source Protection Authority, and D. Wright, Chair, CTC Source Protection Committee, regarding approval of amendments to Credit Valley Assessment Report and the CTC Source Protection Plan to incorporate a new well at the Alton Wellfield.
- 6.13 Letter from S. Huycke, Director of Legislative Services and City Clerk, Dated November 13, 2019, to J. MacKenzie, Chief Executive Officer, Toronto and Region Conservation Authority, regarding endorsement of proposed changes to Toronto and Region Assessment Report and CTC Source Protection Plan to include the new drinking water well in the Town of Aurora.
- 6.14 Letter from D. Scanlon, Director (A), Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Dated November 22, 2019 to K. Ras, Chair, Credit Valley Source Protection Authority, J. Innis, Chair, Toronto and Region Source Protection Authority, B. Chapman, Chair, Central Lake Ontario Source Protection Authority, and D. Wright, Chair, CTC Source Protection Committee, regarding implementation of the Lake Ontario policies in the CTC Source Protection Plan.
- 6.15 Electronic correspondence from A. DesLauriers, Program Analyst, Ministry of the Environment,

**Conservation and Parks,** Dated October 31, 2019 to J. Stephens, Manager, CTC Source Protection Region, regarding additional comments on the technical review of the section 34 amendment to the CTC Source Protection Plan to include a new well at the Alton Wellfield.

- 6.16 Electronic correspondence from S. Ecclestone, Acting Director, Source Protection Programs Branch, Dated October 18, 2019, to N. Iannicca, Former Chair, Credit Valley Source Protection Authority, M. Augimeri, Former Chair, Toronto and Region Source Protection Authority, and D. Wright, Chair, CTC Source Protection Committee, regarding receipt of the proposed amendments to the Credit Valley Assessment Report and CTC Source Protection Plan, to incorporate changes to the Caledon Village – Alton Drinking Water System.
- 6.17 Letter from K. Ras, Chair, Credit Valley Source Protection Authority, Dated October 8, 2019 to S. Ecclestone, Acting Director, Source Protection Programs Branch, regarding submission of the proposed amendments to the Credit Valley Assessment Report and CTC Source Protection Plan, to incorporate changes to the Caledon Village Alton Drinking Water System.
- 6.18 Letter from K. Lockyer, Regional Clerk and Director of Legal Services, Region of Peel, Dated October 9, 2019 to D. Wright, Chair, CTC Source Protection Committee, regarding Replacement of Alternate Risk Management Official and Appointments Process.

Items TABLED to May 13th, 2020 Meeting

# 7. PRESENTATIONS

7.1 Presentation by D. Banks and J. McIntosh, Halton Region: **Source Protection Implementation in Halton Region** related to item 9.1.

P. Miasek asked the presenters about prohibition signage.

J. McIntosh noted that they looked at policies and what was prohibited. Signage was created that stated the prohibition; the signage was clear, used minimal words, visible and stands 8-9 ft tall.

P. Miasek asked J. Stephens if she was aware of this signage anywhere else.

J. Stephens noted she was not aware. J. Stephens noted that that the committee may want to add signage to the Section 36 workplan.

### **RES #7/20:** THAT the presentation "Source Protection Implementation in Halton Region" be received.

Moved By: Rosemary Keenan Seconded By: Maria Topalovic

CARRIED

### 8. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE ACTION

8.1 Implementation Progress of CTC Source Protection Plan in 2019

### RES #8/20:

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT a summary of implementation activities in 2019 obtained through Annual Reports submitted by February 1, 2020 be received by the CTC SPC for input on progress achieved in accomplishing source protection plan objectives;

AND THAT in the opinion of the CTC SPC, implementation of the CTC Source Protection Plan in 2019 is Progressing Well but not on target.

AND THAT CTC SPR staff be directed to take the necessary action to communicate the Committee's assessment of implementation progress as well as any feedback from the CTC SPC to the Credit Valley, Toronto & Region, and

Central Lake Ontario Source Protection Authorities at meetings scheduled for May 8<sup>th</sup>, May 12<sup>th</sup>, and May 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2019.

AND FURTHER THAT the CTC SPR staff be directed to take the necessary action to submit the 2019 Annual Progress Report and 2019 Annual Report – Supplemental Form to the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, along with any Source Protection Committee comments, in accordance with Section 46 of the *Clean Water Act, 2006* and any Director's instructions established under O. Reg. 287/07 S.52.

Moved By: Lee Gould Seconded By: Deon Bridge

### CARRIED

AND THAT CTC Source Protection Region (CTC SPR) staff be directed to take the necessary action to request a formal 3-year extension to the December 31, 2020 deadline for the completion of Risk Management Plans (RMPs) in the CTC SPR to address the remaining existing significant drinking water threats;

AND THAT CTC SPR staff be directed to advise all Risk Management Officials in the source protection region of the revised timeline to complete RMPs and communicate the desire of the CTC SPC for the use of Part IV powers under the *Clean Water Act, 2006* to establish outstanding RMPs;

### Items TABLED to May 13th, 2020 Meeting

### **10. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE INFORMATION**

### 11. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

#### 12. NEXT MEETING

The next Committee meeting (#2/20) will be held on May 13, 2020.

### 13. ADJOURN

### RES #9/20: THAT Meeting #1/20, Part 2 be adjourned at 3:30pm

Moved by: Lee Gould Seconded by: Deon Bridge

CARRIED